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February 16, 2023

Stephanie Pizzulo, Administrator
Andover Township Land Use Board

134 Newton Sparta Road
Newton, New Jersey 07860

RE: Andover Township Land Use Board

Applicant: BHT Properties Group
Property: 248 Stickles Pond Road, Block 151, Lot 21

Dear Ms. Pizzulo:

As per the request of the Board, | am including as part of this letter what | anticipate to be
the schedule of witnesses in the upcoming hearings.

On February 21% I expect to have Mr. Frank Getchell testify. The next will be the
follow-up with regard to the amended Environmental Impact Statement by Mr. Nusser.
Thereafter, | expect to have a witness regarding the operations. That gentleman is Robert
Benecke. Finally, our Planner, Mr. Paul Ricci, will testify. Unfortunately, | am not in a position
to advise when those witnesses will appear since it will depend upon the extent of cross-
examination by Board members and the public.

Finally, I am advised by Mr. Nusser that the amended maps requested by certain
members of the Board should be available 10 days in advance of the March meeting. | believe
this will be more than enough time for the Board, the public and the consultants to review these

plans.



Stephanie Pizzulo, Administrator

Andover Township

RE: BHT Properties Group/Andover Township Land Use Board
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Very truly yours,
DOLAN AND DOLAN, P.A.
Roger W. Thomas

RWT:mcw

CC.

Thomas J. Molica Jr., Esq.(via email: tmolica@vccslaw.com)

Liz Durkin, Esq. (via email: Idurkin@durkinfirm.com)

Matthew Morris, , L.L.A., P.P., LEED G.A. (via email: mmorris@hpellow.com)
Cory L. Stoner, P.E., C.M.E. (via email: cstoner@hpellow.com)



